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Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association, Application to FEF

@]} AlaskaLongline

FISHERMEN'S ASSOCIATION

Application to Fisheries Enhancement Fund
City and Borough of Sitka

Organization Name: Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association

Street: 304 Baranof Street

Sitka, AK 99835, USA

Telephone: 907-747-3400 Mobile: 907-738-3615 Email: alfafishak@gmail.com,
deputy.director@alfafish.org

Website: www.alfafish.org

Summary of ALFA mission: The Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association (ALFA) is a non-profit
association of independent vessel owners and crewmembers who promote sustainable harvest of marine
fisheries, thriving coastal communities, and healthy marine ecosystems. ALFA represents fishermen in local,
state, and national marine management forums and actively engages fishermen in marine research,
conservation and management to strengthen marine stewardship and improve the economic viability of
small-scale fisheries.

Fisheries Enhancement Fund: Overview of Proposal
Respectfully submitted by the Alaska Longline Fishermen's Association

Summary

The Sitka-based Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association (ALFA) is an alliance of small-scale commercial
fishermen committed to sustainable fisheries and thriving coastal communities. Our members support
science-based fisheries management through collaborative research, policy, advocacy, and education. We
work to safeguard ocean health and improve the economic viability of small boat fishing.

This grant application is divided into the following sections:

e History of our organization (pages 2-3)

e What we achieved with last year’s Sitka Fisheries Enhancement Funds (3-4)
e What we will achieve with 2025 funding (pages 4-8)

e How the project will enhance Sitka’s fisheries (pages 8-9)

e Timeline and evaluation of project (pages 9-11)

e Project staff (page 12)

e Budget (page 13)

e Enclosures (page 14)



The History of our Organization:

e ALFA was launched in 1978 by fishermen dedicated to protecting fish stocks from foreign fishing and
directing the economic benefits of commercial fishing to Alaska fishermen and coastal communities.

o ALFA led a successful campaign to rebuild Alaska sablefish and rockfish stocks in the early 1980s,
foregoing harvest until stocks were rebuilt.

e When U.S.-based factory boats replaced the foreign fleet, ALFA again worked to protect the local fishing
fleet and the communities that depend on it.

e In 1991, when the current ALFA executive director was hired, ALFA launched what became a successful
six-year battle to eliminate trawling from the Southeast Alaska fishing grounds that support the local fishing
fleet.

e During development of the Alaska halibut/sablefish catch share program, ALFA successfully championed
measures designed to promote sustained participation by Alaska’s small boat fleet.

o At the local level, ALFA actively participated in creating and championing the Sitka Local Area
Management Plan, which prioritizes access for Sitka’s residents to local halibut stocks.

e In response to Covid-19, ALFA maintained an up-to-date webpage for fishermen on CARES Act
requirements and relief programs, as well Alaska State and City Mandates. ALFA also shared regular email
updates with members and network partners to support fishermen throughout the pandemic.

® Also, in response to Covid-19, ALFA/ASFT launched a Seafood Donation program that provides free
seafood to families in need. Since April 2020, the partnership has distributed more than 650,000 meals of
donated seafood. We also provide seafood to local families and organizations, including Sitka Tribe of
Alaska, the Salvation Army, Sitka Pioneer Home, Youth Advocates of Sitka and the Sitkans Against Family
Violence shelter.

e ALFA is engaged in multiple national networks and willingly shares lessons learned regarding effective
policy advocacy with community-based fishing groups from around the nation. These groups include the
Fishing Communities Coalition, the Marine Fish Conservation Network (MFCN), and Businesses for
Conservation and Climate Action.

e In 2009, ALFA launched a Fishery Conservation Network that engages scientists and fishermen in
collaborative research to improve best fishing practices and the economic viability of small-scale fisheries.
e Since 2009, ALFA has received over $2.4 million in federal and private foundation grants in support of our
marine conservation and fishery enhancement initiatives.

e At the national level, ALFA promotes sustainably harvested seafood and healthy fishing communities and
advocated successfully for the Sustainable Fisheries Act that currently guides federal fisheries policy.

e In 2009 and 2011 Linda Behnken and Dan Falvey, respectively, received National Fisherman Highliner
awards for their work promoting sustainable fisheries.

e In 2016, Linda Behnken received a White House Champion for Change of Sustainable Seafood award.

e In 2017, Linda was awarded an Alaska legislative honorarium.

e In 2019 ALFA was awarded the Lowell Thomas Jr. award from the Alaska Conservation Foundation for
“outstanding achievements for a conservation organization.”

e In 2020, Linda received the prestigious Heinz Award in the Environmental category for her work
promoting healthy oceans.

e In 2021 ALFA received the Energy Transition Initiative Partnership Planning (ETIPP) grant and Acme
Seafood Industry Climate Award.

e In 2023 Linda Behnken was appointed to a 4-year term on NOAA’s inaugural Marine and Coastal Area-
based Management Advisory Committee.

e In 2023, ALFA was awarded $700,000 from the Department of Energy Vehicle Technology

Office to propel energy transition in the commercial fishing fleet.

e In 2024, Senator Lisa Murkowski announced investments for Sitka in FY24 appropriations including
$514,000 to ALFA to research and identify decarbonization and clean energy transition options for the fleet
and processors.



e In 2024, in partnership with Alaska Sea Grant, the Alaska Marine Conservation Council, and the Alaska
Marine Safety Education Association, ALFA hosted the first AK On-Board crew training workshop in Sitka
and a second training in Petersburg in June of 2024. Additional trainings are being planned and carried out in
Kodiak and other areas of the state for 2025.

Organizational Capacity: ALFA operated with a single staff member supported by fishermen and processor
membership dues from 1978 until the late 1990s. In the ‘90s, ALFA began to build a stronger statewide
presence and ALFA staff engaged in national policy development. After deliberative strategic planning in the
early 2000s, ALFA expanded staff capacity, formed collaborative partnerships, secured additional grant
support, and engaged fishing members in marine research and conservation initiatives. This collaborative
research, which was formalized into the Fishery Conservation Network (FCN) in 2009, now attracts grant
invitations from scientists and fishing organizations that recognize the skills and expertise that the
organization brings to the table. Core ALFA operations are supported by fishing industry memberships, local
and marine businesses, and fundraising. Between 2018 and spring 2025, ALFA staff were invited to
participate as plenary speakers or panel members at multiple international forums and national forums.

Staffing: ALFA currently has seven staff and contract members, the equivalent (staff and contract) of 3.5
FTE as all staff are part-time. This summer we are hosting one intern.

Standing: ALFA does not hold any debt and is well recognized as a force for sustainable community-based
fisheries at both the state and national level.

For many years, the City and Borough of Sitka has supported ALFA’s initiatives, and each year funding
from City and Borough of Sitka has allowed us to leverage outside support to enhance Sitka’s fisheries with
a focus on supporting entry level opportunity. We reached all the goals outlined in our 2024 FEF grant.

Central to ALFA’s mission is the belief that successful community-based fishermen are crucial to sustainable
fisheries, and sustainable fisheries are essential to thriving coastal economies. ALFA’s Young Fishermen’s
Initiative supports the next generation of Alaska fishermen through education/training, mentorship, entry-
level loans to purchase fishery access, and active engagement in the fishery stewardship process. Our goal is
to ensure the next generation of coastal Alaskans has the same access to thriving coastal fisheries as the last.
We are committed to helping young fishermen overcome obstacles to entry, and to ensuring that Sitka
continues to have a strong economic base in commercial fisheries.

In sum, ALFA’s mission and theory of change is to invest in the health of our fisheries, fishing industry, and
fishing communities through synergistic programs that support resource health, modernize our industry,
build a strong workforce for the future, and ensure our fishing community thrives.

What we achieved with funding from the Sitka FEF in 2024:

In 2024, ALFA’s Young Fishermen’s goals included: 1) Enhancing Sitka’s fisheries through ALFA’s
Fishermen’s training EXPOs and Young Fishermen’s Initiative; 2) Mentoring young fishermen through
Sitka-based education and training programs and our Fishery Conservation Network; 3) Supporting entry
level quota share loans to Sitka fishermen; and 4) Working to expand ALFA’s value-added marketing
program, Alaskans Own, which shares local fish and the story behind the fish with seafood lovers across the
State and lower 48.

In the body of this grant request (below), we have provided an update on progress made toward each of the
identified 2024 objectives, but by way of overview: in 2024, approximately 100 fishermen participated in
ALFA’s Sitka-based Fishermen’s EXPO trainings and workshops (offered as a hybrid in-person/virtual
forum), 150 fishermen contributed to ALFA’s sustainable fisheries and research initiatives, and 22 skippers
were trained with 5 skippers hosting 17 young people in our crew member apprentice program. ALFA also
supported 2 interns who participated in fisheries management policy development and communication



initiatives, and we engaged 12 young fishermen in fisheries management forums. In addition to the $2.8
million dollars ALFA leveraged for 2020-2024 relief efforts for fishermen and those facing food insecurity,
ALFA successfully leveraged FEF investment and member contributions in 2024 to secure over $714,591 in
grants, donations, fundraising and contracts. These projects enhanced Sitka’s fisheries both ecologically and
economically, and we respectfully request that the City Assembly continue to support ALFA’s work. In
addition, the Alaska Sustainable Fisheries Trust (ASFT), ALFA’s partner organization on young fishermen
work, was selected by USDA as a partner organization to enhance fisheries access for young SE residents
and is continuing that work in 2025.

Finally, we are fully engaged in outreach/communication and education around two lawsuits that affect our
fishing communities. ALFA submitted substantive comments on new federal documents issued in response
to the lawsuit filed by the Wild Fish Conservancy (WFC) and we are expanding our outreach and
communication work to counter the WFCs misinformation. In addition, ALFA and long-term allies were
successful interveners in the halibut bycatch lawsuit to defend a federal action that reduces trawl halibut
bycatch and ties bycatch limits to halibut abundance, but to be clear— we are not using City funding for any
legal work.

What we will achieve with funding from the Sitka FEF in 2024
After working and planning collaboratively with Sitka partners, ALFA is seeking a $16,000 investment from
the FEF in 2025.

With $16,000 in CBS funds in 2025, ALFA will: 1) Enhance Sitka’s fisheries through ALFA’s Fishermen’s
training EXPOs and Young Fishermen’s Initiative; 2) Mentor young fishermen through Sitka-based
education/training programs, our Fishery Conservation Network and Community Resilience projects; 3)
Support entry-level fishermen with quota share loans and opportunities to fish A-shares; and 4) Continue to
expand ALFA’s value-added marketing program, Alaskans Own, which shares local fish and the story
behind the fish with seafood lovers across the State and lower 48.

As is outlined throughout the report below, local City and Borough of Sitka support is critical to unlocking
outside investment in these programs.

Objective 1: Enhance Sitka’s fisheries and Young Fishermen’s Initiative through ALFA’s Crew
Training Program, in-person trainings and education:

Ten years ago, ALFA launched a crew apprentice program that built on Eric Jordan’s highly successful
experiential crew initiative to introduce young people to commercial fishing. In the Fall of 2017, ALFA
leveraged the Sitka FEF funds to secure a two-year $70,000 grant from the National Fish and Wildlife
Foundation ($140,000 with required matching funds). Supported by these funds, ALFA worked with Eric
and other skippers to develop materials for “green” deckhands, prepared host skippers to provide apprentices
with a safe introduction to fishing and quickly grew the program to include 8 host vessels. In 2018, over 100
young people applied to the crew apprentice program; in 2019 we received 110 applications. In an effort to
meet demand, ALFA trained an additional six host skippers in 2019 and placed 18 young crew on boats.

In February 2020, the Alaska Community Foundation granted $32,400 to the crew apprentice program as
part of their vocational training initiative. In March of 2020, ALFA and project partners at the Alaska
Sustainable Fisheries Trust opened the application process and received 30 applications before state travel
restrictions caused us to prematurely close the process. In 2020 we focused on securing fishing opportunities
for Sitka residents and a small number of carefully quarantined apprentices, for a total of 10 young people
who worked as crew on commercial boats for some or all the season. We reopened the application process in
January 2021 and received over 80 applicants. With FEF support, ALFA provided crew apprentice
opportunities for 16 young people.



Now, after ten years, the CAP has trained over 80 skippers to host apprentices and placed 122 “green” or
experienced crew on commercial fishing boats. Some apprentices fish for a few trips; others sign on for a full
season. The crew apprentice program also provides Sitka vessel owners with a larger pool of moderate to
fully experienced local crew. We are currently matching apprentices to host skippers and are helping to
launch another batch of young people into the commercial fisheries this season.

In 2023, as a result of the Young Fishermen Development Act, ALFA along with partners Alaska Sea Grant,
the Alaska Marine Conservation Council, and the Alaska Marine Safety Education Association received the
first distribution of NOAA National Sea Grant funding.

With this two-year funding (2023-2025), in 2024 ALFA along with partners, provided the first AK On Board
hands-on training in Sitka for beginning commercial fishermen and new crewmembers to gain basic crew
skills, learn about marine safety, network with prospective employers, and meet other people in the industry.
This three-day workshop was regionally focused by our local planning committee and included a mix of
hands-on activities, lectures, discussion panels, and more. In the summer of 2024, we helped partners
implement a similar training in Petersburg and are currently supporting a training in Kodiak as a result of this
funding. Additional crew trainings are planned in other parts of Alaska that ALFA will help support in the
coming year.

The AK On Board program is an example of City and Borough of Sitka matching funding at the state and
national level. After years of advocacy by ALFA and partners, including program design in partnership with
Sea Grant and key legislators, the Young Fishermen's Development Act was passed with bipartisan support.
In 2025, Sea Grant will continue to coordinate the third $1 million in funding opportunities to develop and
execute local, regional, and national programs, workshops, and services to enable fishermen to enter career
paths.

With FEF support, we will make sure both host skippers and apprentices are prepared and safety trained for a
successful season.

Objective 2: Mentor young fishermen through Sitka-based education including ALFA’s Fishermen’s
training Expos, ALFA’s Fisheries Conservation Network and Community resilience projects:

In 2024, 140 fishermen participated in ALFA’s education and training workshops. Workshops included
updates on climate change and its impacts on fisheries, training and updates in seafloor mapping
technology/Nobeltec TIMEZERO, the creation of a Regional Seafood Development Association in Southeast
Alaska, North Pacific Fishery Management Council updates, fuel efficiency and hybrid engine projects,
Alaska marine safety presentations, Southeast Alaska sablefish industry meeting updates, Deckhand
Logbook project, Skipper Science program updates, apprentice host skipper training, fishing gear recycling
and much more.

Since 2016, ALFA has hosted Fishermen's Expos, which offer fishermen-focused workshops, now in a
hybrid format with both in-person and virtual participation, free of charge. With support from the City,
ALFA will again offer a Sitka Fishermen Expo next winter, with local and regional partners, on topics
requested by fishermen or fishery managers. ALFA’s continued successful Expos have reached and educated
those in the industry both locally as well as regionally, statewide, and nationally.

ALFA also mentors young fishermen through our Fishery Conservation Network (FCN). The network
engages fishermen in research projects that generate collaboration between fishermen or between fishermen
and scientists. By sharing data and information, young fishermen learn from more experienced fishermen,
fishermen inform scientists, and all work together to improve best fishing practices and the viability of local
fisheries. By way of example: in 2024, 119 fishermen contributed bathymetric data to ALFA’s FCN seafloor
mapping initiative and 32 participated in electronic monitoring of catch. ALFA integrates the data from
fishermen with NOAA and ADFG sonar data to create detailed seafloor maps that are then shared back with
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contributing fishermen. The maps assist FCN fishermen in successfully and efficiently harvesting target
species while controlling bycatch of non-target species-- and provide that assistance using technology that is
affordable to our fleet. Below is a screen shot of the bathymetry off Whale Bay, which is 30 miles south of
Sitka on Baranof Island, and a comparison of a NOAA and an ALFA bathymetry chart for the Biorka Island

arca.

NOAA chart- Biorka Island Area ALFA FCN Seafloor Map-Biorka Island |

Other FCN projects include pioneering hybrid propulsion systems for commercial fishing boats and
advancing small scale mariculture. With an Energy Technology Innovation Partnership Project (ETIPP)
award, ALFA worked with the National Energy Labs to identify hybrid diesel electric as the most viable
energy transition alternative currently available to Sitka’s small boat fleet. Fuel costs average 30-40%+ of
our members’ operating expenses and contribute to climate change, both challenges ALFA aims to address
with this work. The work with the National Renewable Energy Laboratory positioned ALFA to successfully
apply for a Department of Energy grant for $700,000 to implement three conversions, with all three
scheduled to occur in the winter of 25/26. ALFA is also part of a Build Back Better mariculture cluster to
guide opportunity in this emerging industry toward young fishermen and clean energy.

Along with improving resource stewardship and the viability of local fisheries, the FCN provides young



fishermen with data that experienced fishermen have taken a lifetime to gather, and at times allows young
fishermen to assist older fishermen with new technology. Mentoring has always been part of the fishing
industry, but ALFA’s FCN builds on and amplifies the benefits. In 2025 ALFA will continue to engage
fishermen in FCN projects with a focus on energy transition, seafloor mapping, and small-scale mariculture.

In 2024 ALFA was also awarded DOE funding through Senator Murkowski’s Congressionally Directed
Spending opportunity. ALFA utilized CBS support to apply for and receive this $514,000 2025
appropriations award. With the award, ALFA will conduct a scalable viability assessment of energy
transition/efficiency for Sitka’s seafood harvesting and processing sector, with a focus on lowering energy
costs to increase sector resilience and profitability. This project, coupled with our hybrid vessel conversion
work, is creating jobs and workforce development opportunities for entrepreneurs in energy related fields
such as electric deck gear, hybrid-propulsion conversion systems, marine engineers, HVAC installers, and
hybrid system mechanics.

Objective 3: Support entry-level fishermen with quota share loans and opportunities to fish A- shares:

Sixteen years ago, ALFA helped launch the Alaska Sustainable Fisheries Trust (ASFT) to support inter-
generational transfer of quota and to retain or recover quota for Alaska coastal residents. In 2019, through
collaboration with The Nature Conservancy, Craft3, Catch Together, and the Rasmuson Foundation, ALFA
and ASFT launched the Local Fish Fund (LFF) LLC, which is an innovative financing program designed to
assist entry level fishermen. Project partners committed $1.5 million in Program Related Investment funding
to the Local Fish Fund revolving loan fund.

From 2020-2023, LFF deployed just under $1.5 million in PRI loans to emerging Alaska fishermen who
were not eligible for traditional loans and is now providing ongoing support to our LFF fishermen as they
start to transition to traditional loans. LFF loans are low cost and low risk, with payment based on returns
from fishing and an interest rate reduction secured by participation in leadership or conservation initiatives.
All LFF borrowers participate in resource conservation or management initiatives, and one secured
Smithsonian funding to complete an oral histories project on Alaska’s commercial fishermen and
boatbuilders. Two LFF borrowers have purchased boats, and another has purchased additional quota as he
grows his fishing business. Two borrowers have successfully paid off their loans in full and others have
begun the process of refinancing with traditional lenders. Bridging the gap to traditional financing has
allowed young fishermen to gain access and build equity they would have otherwise been unable to access.
LFF project partners are currently completing a program review to evaluate strategies for recapitalizing the
fund and securing adequate organizational capacity. Additionally, LFF2 continues to carefully monitor
changes in fisheries in order to build and enhance programming to support fishermen through all market
fluctuations.

Since 2023, ALFA and ASFT have also supported local fishery access and jobs through our “A” share Quota
Bank. ASFT and ALFA both purchased “A” share sablefish quota from non-resident sellers to recover and
retain fishery access in Alaska and available to local fishermen. With Program Related Investment loans or
grant funds, ASFT/ALFA have purchased close to 90,000 pounds of fishing quota that is now harvested by
local fishermen and, with a limited exception, processed in Sitka.

In short, over the last 3+ years, we have leveraged Sitka’s FEF investment in our young fishermen work to
secure an additional $1.08 million+ in quota share assets to secure sustainable access for young Alaskan
participation in fisheries, with the majority of that access allocated to Sitka fishermen.

Objective 4: Expand ALFA’s value-added marketing program, Alaskans Own, as well as our seafood
distribution program which shares local fish and the story behind the fish with seafood lovers across
the State and lower 48.

Founded to build connections between Alaska fishermen and consumers as well as tackling food security in
our community and state, Alaskans Own (AO) is Alaska’s first Community Supported Fishery (CSF). AO



provides high quality value-added seafood to customers in Alaska and the lower 48 through both a
subscription service and direct sales. Since Covid, AO’s marketing network also facilitated ALFA and
ASFT’s seafood distributions to families in need both within Sitka and across the State. In total,
ALFA/ASFT have provided over 650,000 seafood meals since 2020. In meeting its mission, AO also
increases value-added seafood processing in Sitka and creates a revenue stream for ALFA’s fisheries
conservation outreach.

Funding from the City and Borough of Sitka has been key throughout the years in unlocking outside funding
for this initiative. For example, in 2017, ALFA leveraged the FEF contribution to secure a three-year
$99,000 USDA grant to promote fresh frozen, high-quality seafood. Program growth for AO has continued.
In 2020, ALFA created a new operational structure for AO with a focus on staffing specialization. In
response, 2020 seafood box sales grew 589% in one year. This new structure immediately proved effective in
both marketing expansion as well customer retention, with retention increasing over 200% in 2020 as well.
In November 2021, the USDA awarded ALFA a Regional Food System Partnership (RFSP) grant of
$189,100 to help AO develop a long-term Seafood Donation Program that is both sustainable and scalable.
ALFA completed this grant in the spring of 2024 and is applying for USDA RFSP Implementation funding.
ALFA also applied for and received National Fish and Wildlife Service funding to continue to build this
work with a network of advisors from around the state including representatives from the Food Bank of
Alaska, Alaska Sea Grant, University of Alaska Southeast, Chignik Intertribal Coalition, local seafood
suppliers, Northline Seafoods and more. To date, ALFA and partners have secured just under $3 million
dollars of grant funds towards this objective.

In sum, for each of our four objectives, local support from the City and Borough of Sitka for ALFA has proven
key to unlocking nonlocal funding. We are grateful for your past support and your consideration for 2025
funding.

How the project will enhance Sitka fisheries:

Supporting Sitka’s Young Fishermen: ALFA is deeply engaged in supporting the next generation of
fishermen. Thirty years ago, a young person who wanted to fish commercially needed a boat, some fishing
gear, and a sense of adventure to get started in the business. Today young fishermen face staggering entry
level costs, high operating costs, and a level of risk that is equivalent to buying a starter hotel, instead of a
starter house, as a first step in homeownership. As a result, the average age of Alaska’s fishermen is
increasing and the number of young people entering the fisheries is decreasing. ALFA’s Young Fishermen’s
Initiative addresses that trend through integrated programming to support the success of “generation next”
fishermen.

All four objectives outlined above contribute to the future success of Sitka’s fishing industry but are
particularly important to our young fishermen and local/statewide economy as they work to launch durable
and profitable businesses.

Funding ALFA’s Young Fishermen’s Initiative will benefit Sitka’s fisheries by ensuring Sitka fishermen
continue to have access to adjacent fisheries and that fishing jobs and revenue remain a cornerstone of
Sitka’s economy. Providing entry-level opportunities, expanding fishery access, lowering operating costs,
and providing important workforce training will strengthen Sitka’s stake in the future of fisheries which will,
in turn, strengthen Sitka’s economic base.

With $16,000 in funding from the FEF, in 2025 ALFA will leverage outside funding and expand our Young
Fishermen’s Initiative to: 1) train and place 20 crew apprentices on Sitka boats; 2) provide training,
education and mentorship to 180 fishermen with a focus on young/beginning fishermen, either in person or
via an online platform and support energy related workforce development opportunities in Sitka’s marine
trades; 3) expand harvesting and processing opportunities for Sitka fishermen and processors; and 4) work
with regional, statewide, and national partners to expand AO marketing and a food security network.



In closing:

Commercial fishing continues to be the largest private sector employer in Alaska and the cornerstone of Sitka’s
economy. Over 540 commercial fishing permit holders reside in Sitka, another 500 works as crew on
commercial fishing boats, and approximately 1,000 people work in Sitka’s seafood processing sector. Virtually
every business in Sitka benefits from commercial fishing dollars. In sum, an investment in Sitka’s fisheries
and Sitka’s young fishermen is an investment in Sitka’s future.

Local support is an essential component of all successful grant writing, and we thank the City and Borough
of Sitka for your ongoing investment in this work.

ALFA’s mission is to promote sustainable fisheries and thriving fishing communities through policy
engagement, collaboration, and education. We support policies scaled to meet the needs of local fishermen
and work to create market forces that support the economic success and political leverage of community-
based fishermen. We consider ALFA’s four objectives to be crucial to achieving our mission. With your
support, we will leverage Sitka’s FEF to secure non-local funding to enhance Sitka’s fisheries while we work
to ensure Sitka fishermen continue to contribute to the long-term economic health of this community.

Project Timeline and Evaluation (green denotes quarter when activity will be carried out/achieved)

TIMELINE: July 2025-June 2026

Objective 1) Expand apprentice or entry-level deckhand opportunities
on commercial fishing boats

Project Timeline Q3 Q4 [Q1 | Q2

Task 1: Assist crew apprentices with securing deckhand positions

Task 2: Mentor apprentices and collect feedback from all program
participants

Task 3: Evaluate program and course adjust as indicated

Task 4: Spring 2026: Open application period for crew and host skippers

Task 5: Spring 2026: Train additional host skippers and select 20-30
individuals for apprentice opportunity




Task 6: Work with regional, statewide and national colleagues to expand and
enhance young fishermen programming

Objective 2) Mentor new fishermen through Sitka-based education and
training and support energy related workforce development
opportunities in Sitka’s marine trades

Project Timeline

Q3

Task 1: Identify topics for future training/education

Task 2: Select and invite educators, industry sponsors (via webinar if
necessary)

Task 3: Engage young and established fishermen to enhance
training/mentorship

Task 4: Host Expo events in person or through online platform

Q4 |Q1 | Q2

Objective 3) Facilitate inter-generational transfer of fishery

Project Timeline

Q3

Task 1: Mentor LFF2 borrowers and support stewardship engagement

Task 2: Conduct program evaluation

Task 3. Work with project partners to identify LFF phase 3 and impact
investment opportunities.

Q4 |Q1 | Q2




Task 4. Support quota bank program development and expansion -

Objective 4) Expand ALFA’s value-added marketing program, Alaskans Own, as well as our seafood
distribution program which shares local fish and the story behind the fish with seafood lovers across the State
and lower 48

Project Timeline Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

Task 1: Strategic Program Development/Consumer Awareness: Increase
consumer awareness, access, and consumption of sustainably harvested local
seafood through enhanced marketing plans as well as increasing partnerships
and engagement in Seafood Distribution Network fundraising and friend
raising to ensure program maximization and prevent duplication of services.

Task 2: Programmatic Development: Research and develop communications
materials as well as fund development materials to distribute with AO and
Seafood Distribution Network to increase consumer buy-in and program
awareness/sustainability.

Task 3: Fund Development Research and Leadership Engagement: Engage
partners as well as local, state and national leaders in identification of long
term, strategic funding for shared programmatic goals, create funding
distribution plan and support Alaskans Own customers and fishermen with
opportunities to engage in policy to support sustainable fisheries.

Overall progress will be monitored relative to achieving the metrics and expected results/outcomes identified
above.



ALFA Management Team

Linda Behnken,
ALFA,
Executive
Director

Ms. Behnken is the Executive Director of ALFA and has served in this
capacity since 1991. Ms. Behnken has a BA from Dartmouth College and a
Masters in Environmental Science from Yale University. Ms. Behnken
served on the North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) and the
International Pacific Halibut Commission. Ms. Behnken received an
honorarium from the Alaska State Legislature in 2017, was recognized as a
White House Champion of Change for Sustainable Seafood in 2016 and
awarded the National Fisherman Highliner award in 2009 for her work
promoting sustainable fisheries and thriving coastal communities. In 2019,
ALFA was awarded the Lowell Thomas Jr. award from the Alaska
Conservation Foundation for outstanding contribution to conservation. In
2020, Ms. Behnken won the prestigious Heinz Award. Ms. Behnken has
been a Sitka resident since 1985 and fished commercially since 1982. Ms.
Behnken will be responsible for project oversight and reporting.

Willow Moore,
ALFA

Ms. Moore is the Deputy and Operations Director of ALFA. Ms. Moore
joined the dynamic ALFA team in 2016. Ms. Moore holds a degree in
nursing, an undergraduate BLA degree and a Master of Public
Administration in Natural Resource Management degree, all from
University of Alaska. In 2013 Ms. Moore was the recipient of the
Rasmuson educational award and in 2014 was a Rasmuson Foundation
Sabbatical award winner. Throughout her 20 years of work in the nonprofit
sector, Ms. Moore has specialized in executive management and program
development and sustainability, working to build and support business
strategies and objectives through effective marketing plans, increased
partnerships, developing performance measurement systems, and improved
integration of quality, operational, and financial information.

Natalie Sattler,
ALFA

Ms. Sattler is the Program Director for ALFA. Ms. Sattler holds an
undergraduate degree in anthropology, a Master’s degree in Educational
Psychology Early Literacy from the University of Colorado, Denver and a
Master of Science degree in Natural Resource Management and Natural
Science Education from the University of Wyoming. Ms. Sattler’s passion
lies in supporting sustainable environments and economies. Ms. Sattler
has worked for multiple non-profits in the past providing educational,
outreach, and communication direction and support in various
communities.

Emily Scott,
ALFA

Ms. Scott is the Program and Outreach Coordinator at ALFA. While
participating in ALFA’s Crew Apprentice Program, Ms. Scott became
hooked on fishing and advocacy for the long-term success, sustainability
and accessibility of the industry. Ms. Scott is excited to have a hand in
strengthening ALFA’s diverse and dynamic programming. Ms. Scott has a
BA in Earth & Environmental Science from Boston University with a
Minor in Marine Science.
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Budget
Staff Time (for all objectives)

Description # of Units | Per Unit Cost | Total

Alfa Staff Time | 400 $40.00 $16,000.00

Total Staff Time $16,000.00

ALFA staff time (including fringe) to coordinate outreach to target populations, workshops, program
execution, stakeholder engagement/support and grant management/reporting requirements. Duties will be
assigned to ALFA staff members as appropriate.

For all objectives outlined in this proposal, ALFA will provide project updates on the ALFA, ASFT and AO
websites as well as through ALFA newsletters. We will continue to build a communication network between
crewmember apprentices and other young fishermen, tracking and supporting their ongoing engagement in
fisheries or fisheries related fields.

Enclosed:

ALFA projected budget and financial statements. Please see enclosed the following attachments: we are
happy to provide any necessary further information:

¢ IRS Non-Profit Status

e ALFA 990 2023 audit

e ALFA December 2023 Financial Statements and Auditor letter
o ALFA Balance Sheet as of April 2025

o ALFA Income Statement as of April 2025

e ALFA 2025 Projected Budget

The latest available ALFA Audited financials for 2024 are projected to be completed this summer (we are
also very happy to provide the last five years of audited financial statements if appropriate).

13



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
F. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Emplover Identificatlon Number:
pate:  APR 0 9 2010 E——
D .
ALASKA TONGLINE FISHERMEN'S Contact Person:
ASSOCIATION DENISE L. TAMAYO o4 N
PG BOX 1229 Contact Telephone Numhber:
SEITKA, AKX 98835 (877) 829-5500

Accounting Perlod Ending:
pecember 31

Form 990 Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
January 6, 2009

Contribution Deductibility:
No

Rt

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to Ilnform you that upon review of your appiication for tax-
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c)(6} of the Internal Revenune Code. Because thils letter
could help resolve any questions regarding your exempt status, you should keep
it in your permanent records.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-KNC, Compliance Guide for Tax-Exempt
Organizgtions (Other than 501(c)(3) Public Charities and Private Foundatiens),
for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt '
organizetion.

We have sent a& copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
power of attorney.

Sincerely,

'Roberi-Chol
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreemenis

Enclosure: Publication 4221-NC

Letter 948 (D0/CG)



ALFA 10/19/2024 9:51 AM

rom 990

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax ,
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) /

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning

B Check if applicable:
D Address change

,and ending

C Name of organization

ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

ASSOCIATION

D Employer identification number

D Name change

Doing business as

D Initial return

PO BOX

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

1229

Room/suite

E Telephone number

907-747-3400

Final return/
terminated

D Amended return
D Application pending

SITKA

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

AK 99835

689,197

G Gross receipts $

F Name and address of principal officer:

DICK CURRAN

[ ] so1cia

X s0100_(

6 ) (insert no.)

|_| 4947(a

|_| 527

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

H(a) s this a group return for subordinates? D Yes lzl No

D Yes |:| No

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

| Tax-exempt status: )(1) or
J  Website: ALFAFISH.ORG H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: ,§| Corporation I——| Trust |—l Association |—‘ Other | L Yearof formation. 1978 I M __State of legal domicile: AK
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
g Bee Schedule O e,
§ _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
s e e T s s 8 8 Gt S s S SR 4 e S e S48 Y s s i 1 e 5 D 8 B 6 S SRS S S S S S
8 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, lineta) 3 9
_g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linet) 4 9
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line2a) 5 8
S| & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6 | 0
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIlI, column (C), linet2 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ... ... ... .. ..o oo, 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line by 465,053 408,658
2| 9 Program sewice revenue (Part VI, ine2g) 99,560 142,369
& | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7¢) 398 579
| 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 116) 31,159 23,880
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. .. . 596,170 575,486
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 237,553 280,709
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25y o
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 255,515 275,164
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 493,068 555,873
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12 103,102 19,613
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Totalassets (PartX, line 16) 614,790 608,700
23 o1 Totallbiltes (Partx, Ine2e) 30,215 4,512
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from fne 20 584,575 604,188
Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn Signature of officer ;»\ A-&% Date
Here |DICK CURRAN (PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title . aﬁ ‘W
Print/Type preparer's name ey 7 Date Check @ if | PTIN
Paid CHRISTINE E HARRINGTON 2 10/19/24/ seli-employed -_
Preparer | . . name CHRISTINE E HARRINETON' CPA LLC Firm's EIN
Use Only PO Box 1328 (V¥
Firm's address Sltka, AK 99835 Phone no. 907"747_5500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

ﬂ Yes HNO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS ] Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il|
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-E27 [] ves X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? [ Yes [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 467,276 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 142,369

4b (Code: )(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

N B
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
N/A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 467,276

DAA Form 990 (2023
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS I Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 it
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructons 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, Partif 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partitf 5 | X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,”complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partyl 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
orin quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv. 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vit~ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIlI e . [ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX e 11d| X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XTand XII ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland vV 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ll and iV~ 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lifand ItV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part . See instructions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partif 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If*Yes”to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand Il . ... .. . 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS [ N Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If *Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand i 22 X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes, " complete Schedule y 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No,”go toline 26a 24a bis
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
todetase Ay e Dol e ————————— 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year» 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partif 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiil 27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule LpPartiv oo 28b X

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? /f

Y SORBIONE BEROAUB L BN ... ..y e o s e oo o« e 5088 S B ¢ et e s s« et e et 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

COMPIBIE-SBARTUIR By AL, .., 0y oy oo e e s e e 5 5585 B85 £ et e et e e e s e s e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part/ 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill,

OF PV BRAPBIEWHBT . ... s o5 551 e 2 v s 2 00 5 £ 5ottt e+t e et et et e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section seeoa)? 35a X

b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine2 36
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Partvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... ... o 38| X

PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 24

.............................................................................. 1c
Form 990 (2023

DAA
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Page 5

Yes No

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

oQ 4 0 Q

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 8

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty?
If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

giftsrware not tacdeduetible? | s e s e

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 8282?

2| X

3a X

3b

4a X

5a

>

5b

5¢c

6a X

6b

7a X

7b

7c X

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a

7e

bk

7f

79

7h

9a

9b

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b

| 126 |

12a

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

13a

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 0r 49532
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

14a X

14b

15 X

16 X

17

DAA

Form 990 (2023
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS s Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVI ... @_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 9

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 9

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? L2
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body? 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X

E i L

[ B[S, B E - ()

~

a The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b

|

the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ... ... . . . 9 X

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If*Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... ... . 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a  Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,”go to line 13 12a X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . [12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe on Schedule O how this was done 12¢

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

16  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

>

|

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... .. 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed None

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.
OFFICE MANAGER PO BOX 1229

SITKA AK 99835 907-747-3400

DAA Form 990 (2023)




ALFA 10/19/2024 9:51 AM

Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

Page 7

Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl .

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
A Position F)
Name(ar)ld title Av(:e)ige ég:’ rL%gZ:?;rrzz;ei;hs;ﬁgi Repf)?t)abl.e Rep(oi)able Estimatt(ed)amount
porwosk | Offoer and adiecoriustee = fomi it oGRS
(list any 23| 2 Q13 SE T organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for =2 2|55 1253 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related ;El% é*- = 3 ?‘3% e 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations "ol B k) g
below | =z 2 B
dotted line) 3 § g
(1)DICK CURRAN
TR N 0.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(20 JEFF FARVOUR
TSNP B 0.00
VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(3) TERRY PERENSOVICH
ST U U RITRRURURUR RS SO 0.00
SECRETARY 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(4WENDY ALDERSON
SRR TTSUUR RO PO 0.00
BOARDMEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(5) FRANK BALOVICH
TR T 0.00
BOARDMEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(6) STEVE FISH
SRR RSN S 0.00
BOARDMEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(7yCALE LADUKE
RSO S 0.00
BOARDMEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(8)NORM PILLEN
U EUIUTURURURSRUN B 0.00
BOARDMEMBER 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(9) PHIL WYMAN
RPN ORRRSN B 0.00
BOARDMEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(10)
(1)

DAA

Form 990 (2023
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS “ Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(C)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week —— = from the from related compensation
(list any ia i % 5 S@:E 5‘1 organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 35l g 5 @ E_g % 1099-MISC/ 1098-MISC/ organization and
related %ﬁ g -a @ é’ B 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations | " z| Z 2| 2
below & é ® 5
dotted line) e @ &
&
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
1b Subtotal ... ...
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization

Yes [ No

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such PErsON . ... ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) _.(B) ! ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation fi

rom the organization

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

Part VIl Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

(A) B (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
£8 1a Federated campaigns 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b 49,195
g< ¢ Fundraisingevents ic
© 8 d Related organizations 1d
gEl e Government grants (contributions) 1e 266,868
s“’_’ f Allother contributions, gifts, grants,
5 o and similar amounts not included above ... ..... 1f 92,595
-gg-' g Noncash contributions included in
t fines ta-1f . .. ig |$
88§ n Total.Addlinestatf. 408,658
Business Code
@ | 22  CONTRACT INCOME 541700 138,717 138,717
£g b AsmARES tmASE 1,968 1,968
©§ ©  SWALL FUNDRAISERS . 1,684 1,684
83 d
5# g T 0
* f All other program service revenue .. ... ... ..
g Total. Addlines 2a—2f . ... .............. .. ... ... ... 142,369
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) 579 579
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ...............
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
C Rentalinc. or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ................. ... ... ..
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7a
2 b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps. | 7h
2| ¢ Gainor(oss) | 7¢c
E d Netgainor(loss) ... ................... ...
O | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding  §
of contributions reported on line
Tc). See PartlV, line 18 8a
b Less:directexpenses 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents ... ..
9a Gross income from gaming
_ activities. See Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less:directexpenses 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .. .. ......... .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a 137,591
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b 113,711
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . ... ... . . 23,880 23,880
» Business Code
3
SoiMa
SG P
S8 C .
= d Allotherrevenue . .. ... .. . ...
e Total. Addlines11a~11d .. ............ ... ... ...
12 Total revenue. See instructions .......... ... .. ... . 575,486 166,249 579

Form 990 (2023
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Form 990 2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total z(e/:;))enses Progra(rr?)service Managéﬁn)ent and Fun(gg)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIiI. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5§ Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6  Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalaries and wages 243,245 201,893 41,352

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefts 15,658 12,996 2,662
10 Payolitwes 21,806 18,099 3,707
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management
blegal 4,430 4,430
¢ Accounting 9,818 9,818
d Lobbying . . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, listline 11g expenses on Schedule ) 174 ’ 292 174 / 292
12 Advertising and promoton 3,163 2,600 563
13 Office expenses 9,154 7,763 1,391
14 Information technology =~~~
15 Royaltes ...
16 Ocoupancy 8,561 8,561
7 Tavel 16,200 16,200
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt ......................................
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 3,064 950 2,114
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a  PROGREM SUPPLIES 36,532 26,983 9,549

b | SECEARCH COSTS  .vvrieen 9,950 5,500 4,450

s o i e s s S B 5 e o

A

e Allotherexpenses
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2de 555 / 873 467 7 276 88 / 597 0
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here ﬁ if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... . ...
DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthisPartXx m_
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 330,497| 1 290,163
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 114,863 2 121,101
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 81 (179] 3
4 Accounts receivable,net 4 109,185
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
8 under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
8| 7 Nowsendioansrecewablenet r
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 3,331 s 3,331
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a
b Less:accumulated depreciaton 10b 10¢c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, linet1 13
19 IHangiiBanssls et e s s e e s 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 84,920 15 84,920
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) .............. ... ... .. . . 614,790 16 608,700
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 30,215| 17 4,512
18 Grantspayable | .. . . 18
19 Deferred OV ONUe 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
b= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofSchedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 30,215| 26 4,512
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
E 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 405,986] 27 437,732
@ (28 Netassetswith donor restrictions 178,589 28 166,456
4= Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here D
b and complete lines 29 through 33.
S | 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
% 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
< |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total netassets or fund balances 584 ,575| 32 604,188
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... ... ... ... . 614,790] 33 608,700

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS | B
Part XI

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

-

O W O N O A WN =

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

555,873

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

19,613

584,575

P4
®
@
=
2
®
o
=
®
o
Q
=
3
»
=
o
2]
(72
®
2
L
o
-
5
=
®
n
(%
3
®
3
=
[
© (o~ (o o (& [N =

604,188

Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XlI

1

2a

b

c

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

[ ] separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis | | Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

b

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?

2a X

2b | X

2c | X

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



ALFA 10/19/2024 9:51 AM

Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047
Schedule of Contributors °
(Form 990)
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2023
Department of the Treasury ) % R
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

ASSOCIATION B

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 6 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

N O B O

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

@ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 164, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and IIl.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 1 of 1 Page 2
Name of organization

Empl i ification number
ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS MD—

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
N/A
S OO Person  [X]
Payroll D
2 e 8 e e e 2 B 5 0 S 2 e e S 151,816 | Noncash | |
e i 3 £ § 53 5 5§ B s s e # s o o e (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
N/A
B OO Person X]
Payroll D
USRS S 6,000 | Noncash [ |
O E 08 B o 1 0 R 2 8 8 805 B e (Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
N/A
B Person  [X]
Payroll [ ]
OSSNSO S 110,331 | Noncash [ |
£ 5105 § 8405 S5 S s s s e 3 o S i v S 0 £ 5 5 (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
N/A
& Person  [X|
’ Payroll D
TSRO S 10,279 | Noncash [ |
B e 5 2 L e 8 R U A4 5 3 S 5 o 5 n s (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
N/A
5

5. PR Person
Payroll D
L]

R S 13,297 | Noncash
1 s« e s S o S R T S 5 S § E5E 2 K+ s+ s+ e s s+ e (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
N/A
6

________ Person %]
Payroll [ ]
L]

1 e 4 B e i e e e $ 5,000 | Noncash

§ bin a5 S § G 8 HRE 5 s s x s 8 s ¢ o 8 8 S B o s 4 S , (Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
DAA
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB Mo, 1545-0047
(Form 990) 2023
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under Section 501(c) and Section 527
Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury .
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then:
* Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
o Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
« Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then:
o Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.
e Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then:
*_Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part lIl.
Name of organization ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS Employer identification number
ASSOCIATION
Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. See instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities.”
2 Political campaign activity expenditures. See instructions $

PartI-B  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

! Enterthe amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 S oo
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 S oo
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? Yes D No
48 Wasacomootionmade? | ...y [JYes [No

Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

BITIEER e eoe s w2 w00 T B 5w 0 50 8 8 et e et e e s e e e S
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section

O27 exempt funciion adtivitles S
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

ABEBIEEE e o e m 1 e 2 926 58 s e et et ettt e S

Did the fiing organization fls Form 1120-POL for thisyear? .~ U oo [JYes []No

§ Enter the names, addresses, and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part I\V.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.
(1
(2
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

DAA
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Schedule C (.Form 990) 2023 ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

Page 2
Part lI-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check D if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Olganzation’s 0tals group totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand 1)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

-~ D Q 0 T 9

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

not over $500,000, 20% of the amount on line 1e.

over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000, $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000, $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000, $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
over $17,000,000, $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS ] Page 3

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
For each “Yes” response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

TQ .« Q0 T o
=
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I Total Addfinss Tothrough AT s s
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to not be described in section 017 .
b If*Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912
¢ If“Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section4912
d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this vear?

Partlll-A  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1 X
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,0000rless? 2 X
3 _Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prioryear? .. . 3 X

Part ill-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

B GUDEOEYET | ..., . oo oo s o4 5§ 5 e e e s o e 3 0 K G e« e 2a
b Camyoverfromlastyear . 2b
c TOtaI ..................................................................................................................... 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditures nextyear? 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures. See instructions ... ... ... .. 5
Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part 1I-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

BAk Schedule C (Form 990) 2023
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

Employer identification number

ASSOCIATION __
Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during yeary
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend ofyear
§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? .. .. D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat El Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on ine2a 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July 25, 20086, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(N)(A)B)W)? ... [] Yes [ ] No
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XlII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 S o

(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX S o
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar.éssets for financ.iél gaih, Vp.rovi'déit-ﬁé ............................

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vil line 1 S
b_Assets included in Form 990, PartX ..o

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

Page 2
Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3

a [ | Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply).

d D Loan or exchange program
e D Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xt
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . .. . . D Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 890, PartX? . [] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table.
Amount
€ BGINUNG RRANCE . |\, oo s oo e+ o 085 55+ et s+ et e e e e e 1c
O ACORIONS GOMBTARYEER oo oo s oo s 50 8508 5o+ o s e+ttt 1d
e Distributions during the year ... le
T ERAINGRAINGE |, |, ..o oon oo 5 605+ s s s o s s e s g m 1f __
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabilty? D Yes | | No
b_If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xt .. .
Part V Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance =~~~
b Contributons
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
Iosses .................................
Grants or scholarships =~~~
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses =~~~
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %

¢ Term endowment

3a

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated SEaMZAMONST | .. ... oo crs ms curomesevos s s o com s om0 Bt e e e 3a(i)
), REIGISHCGEMIERLBIST ... ... ... sy 1 oo oo s s 3 U8 B e e 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on SchedulerR? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land .........................................
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other .. ... ..o

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS _ Page 3
Part VIl Investments — Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))
Part VIl Investments — Program Related

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))
Part IX Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
1) QUOTA SHARE HELD FOR LEASE 84,920
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))
Part X Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

y (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2
3
@
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)) ... ..
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIl|
DAA

__________________________________________________________________ _ 84,920
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 575,486
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c
d Other (Describe in PartXill) . . . 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d . ... ... 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromined 3 575,486
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 70~ 4a
b Other (Describe in PartXilly . .. 4b
c Add “nes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) ... .. .. 5 575,486
Part Xl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 555,873
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated Ser\nces and use Of fac{l[tles ............................................... 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other Iosses ............................................................................ Zc
d Other (Describe in PartXill) . . 2d
e Addlines 2athrough2d . .. . . 2¢
3 Subtractline 2efromlinet 3 555,873
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b | 4a
b Other (Describe in PartXill) . 4b
¢ Addlines4aand4b 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) ... .. ~°° 5 555,873

Part Xlll  Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS _ Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Kb em o O

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization ALASKA LONGLINE FI SHERMENS Employer identification number

AssocIaTION B

DO P Om e
........................... ?9?/??99“Se¥vi¢e_”“mnu””_MgtuﬁuGene;al“”“M”“_““””Eundraising_”m
OO T O |
______________________________ $H”_“m¥741292”____”____$”____m__”_MQ”_”m__”“m”$””m__ﬁuum”“0””m
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
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Two Year Comparison Report

Form 990 2022 & 2023
For calendar year 2023, or tax year beginning , ending
Name Taxpayer Identification Number
ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS
ASSOCIATION
2022 2023 Differences
1. Contributions, gifts, grants 1. 276,634 92,595 -184,039
2. Membership dues and assessments 2. 60,705 49,195 -11,510
3. Government contributions and grants 3. 127,714 266,868 139,154
5 |4 Program service revenuve 4. 99,560 142,369 42,809
S |5 Investmentincome 5. 398 579 181
> | 6. Proceeds from tax exemptbonds 6.
; 7. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory 7.
8. Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events 8.
9. Netincome or (loss) fomgaming 9.
10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory 10. 31,159 23,880 -7,279
11- Other B I s 5o s o o e e e e 11'
12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12. 596,170 575,486 -20,684
13. Grants and similar amountspad 13.
14. Benefits paid to or for members 14.
g 15. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. =~ 15.
@ [16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 16. 237,553 280,709 43,156
o (17. Professional fundraising fees 17.
x 18. Other professionalfees 7 18. 129,893 188,540 58,647
W 9. Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 19. 8,824 8,561 -263
20. Depreciation and Depleton 20.
21. Otherexpenses 21. 116,798 78,063 -38,735
22. Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 22. 493,068 555,873 62,805
23. Excess or (Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. 103,102 19,613 -83,489
24. Total exempt revenue 24. 596,170 575,486 -20,684
25 TOtaI unrelated revenue .......................................... 25
S 6. Total excludable revenve 26. 131,137 166,828 35,711
SprTotalassets 27. 614,790 608,700 6,090
S [28. Total liabilties 28. 30,215 4,512 -25,703
T p9. Retained eamnings 29. 584,575 604,188 19,613
::: 30. Number of voting members of governing body 30. 9
O [31. Number of independent voting members of governing body 31. 9
32. Number of employees 32. 7
33. Number of volunteers 33.
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Federal Statements
FYE: 12/31/2023

Taxable Interest on Investments

Description

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount Business Code Code  6/30/75 Obs ($ or %)

INTEREST
$ 579 14

Total S 579




ALFA 10/19/2024 9:51 AM

Forms 990 / 990-EZ Return Summary

For calendar year 2023, or tax year beginning

ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMENS

, and ending

ASSOCIATION

Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Revenue
Contributions

Program service revenue

Investment income

Capital gain / loss

Fundraising / Gaming:
Gross revenue
Direct expenses

Net income

Other income

Total revenue
Expenses
Program services

Management and general

Fundraising

Total expenses
Excess / (deficit)

Changes

Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year

Reconciliation of Revenue

584,575
408,658
142,369
579
23,880
575,486
467,276
88,597
555,873
19,613
604,188

Reconciliation of Expenses

Total revenue per financial statements 575 7 486 Total expenses per financial statements 555 s 873
Less: Less:
Unrealized gains Donated services
Donated services Prior year adjustments
Recoveries Losses
Other Other
Plus: Plus:
Investment expenses Investment expenses
Other Other
Total revenue per return 575,486 Total expenses per return 555,873
Balance Sheet
Beginning Ending Differences
Assets 614,790 608,700
Liabilities 30,215 4,512
Net assets 584,575 604,188 19,613

Amended return

Failure to file penalty

Return / extended due date

Miscellaneous Information

11/15/24
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CHRISTINE E. HARRINGTON

Certified Public Accountant, LLC
329 Harbor Drive, Suite 210, P.O. Box 1328 Sitka, Alaska 99835 (907) 747-5500

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December
31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and
2022, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Opinion

I conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. My responsibility under those standards is further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. | am required to be
independent of the Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association, Inc. and to meet my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to my audit. | believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Alaska
Longline Fishermen’s, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that
the financial statements are available for issue.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregation, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, I:
o Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association, Inc.’s internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in my judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association,
Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

I am required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-
related matters | identified during the audit.

Ctnistine E. Farningiton

Sitka, Alaska
October 12, 2024



Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Retail inventory

Total current assets

Other assets

Fishing permits held for lease

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Total current liabilities

Net assets:

With donor restriction
Without donor restriction

Total net assets

See notes to financial statements.

ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMAN'S ASSOCIATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2023 and 2022

Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

2023

$ 411,264
41,040
68,145

3,331

523,780

84,920

S 608700

$ 3,761
748

4,509

166,456

437,735
604,191

S 608700

2022
$ 445360

81,179
3,331

529,870

84,920

$ 614,790

$ 28,328
1,886

30,214

178,589

405,987
584,576

$ 614,790



ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMAN'S ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Without With Without With
Donor Donor Donor Donor
Restriction Restriction Total Restriction Restriction Total
Public support and revenue
Grant revenue $ 286,444 $ 15,000 $ 301,444 $ 175,901 $ 162,600 $ 338,501
Contract revenue 138,717 - 138,717 93,193 - 93,193
Product sales 137,591 - 137,591 141,845 - 141,845
Membership dues 49,195 - 49,195 60,705 - 60,705
Interest 579 - 579 398 - 398
Other 3,652 - 3,652 6,367 - 6,367
Donations 58,019 58,019 15,847 50,000 65,847
Net assets released from restriction 27,133 (27,133) - 34,011 (34,011) -
Total public support and revenue 701,330 (12,133) 689,197 528,267 178,589 706,856
Expenses
Program services;
Research, stewardship and Innovation 141,902 - 141,902 96,123 - 96,123
Community health and resilience 322,198 - 322,198 308,756 - 308,756
Eduation and training 24,235 - 24,235 12,726 - 12,726
Fisheries policy engagement 95,597 - 95,597 72,738 - 72,738
Total program services 583,932 - 583,932 490,343 - 490,343
Support and administrative 85,650 - 85,650 113,413 - 113,413
Total expenses 669,582 - 669,582 603,756 - 603,756
Change in net assets 31,748 (12,133) 19,615 (75,489) 178,589 103,100
Net assets, beginning of year 405,987 178,589 584,576 481,476 - 481,476
Net assets, end of year $ 437,735 $ 166,456 $ 604,191 $ 405,987 $ 178,589 $ 584,576

See notes to financial statements. 4



ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMEN'S ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Programs
Research Community
Stewartship Health Education Fisheries
and and and Policy Support and
Innovation Resilience Training Engagement Total Administrative Total
Expenses:
Personal services $ 20,133 $ 139,830 $ 21,726 $ 53,427 $ 235,116 $ 46,731 $ 281,847
Direct support to target
population 5,500 - - - 5,500 4,450 9,950

Professional services 92,315 56,625 2,037 26,261 177,238 11,301 188,539
Travel and conferences 798 - - 15,402 16,200 - 16,200
Fish purchases - 86,167 - - 86,167 - 86,167
Program supplies 22,333 13,130 - - 35,463 819 36,282
Other direct costs 823 26,446 472 507 28,248 22,349 50,597

$ 141,902 $ 322,198 $ 24,235 $ 95,597 $ 583,932 $ 85,650 $ 669,582

See notes to financial statements. 5



Expenses:

Personal services
Direct support to target
population
Professional services
Travel and conferences
Fish purchases
Program supplies
Other direct costs

ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMEN'S ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Programs
Research Community
Stewartship Health Education Fisheries
and and and Policy Support and

Innovation Resilience Training Engagement Total Administrative Total
$ 12,808 $ 88,405 $ 10,951 $ 58,248 170,412 $ 67,925 238,337
3,000 1,000 - - 4,000 4,175 8,175
28,529 71,444 1,575 10,740 112,288 17,605 129,893
893 2,356 - 926 4,175 3,746 7,921
- 107,410 - - 107,410 - 107,410
50,840 4,935 - 650 56,425 3,408 59,833
53 33,206 200 2,174 35,633 16,554 52,187
$ 96,123 $ 308,756 $ 12,726 $ 72,738 490,343 $ 113,413 603,756

6

See notes to financial statements.



ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMEN'S ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from granting and contracting agencies $ 412,155 $ 382,726
Cash received from members and contributors 108,898 126,552
Cash received from product sales 137,591 141,845
Cash received from lessors 1,968 6,367
Interest received 579 398
Cash paid to suppliers (412,302) (337,639)
Cash paid to employees (282,985) (238,259)
Net cash provided by operating activities (34,096) 81,990

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (34,096) 81,990
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 445,360 363,370
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 411,264 $ 445,360

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net
cash used by operating activities:

Change in net assets $ 19,615 $ 103,100

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activites:

Changes in assets and liabilities

(Increase) decrease in grants receivable 13,034 (48,968)
(Increase) in contracts receivable (41,040)

Decrease in inventory - 3,942

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (24,567) 23,838

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (1,138) 78

Total adjustments (53,711) (21,110)

Net cash provided by operating activities $ (34,096) $ 81,990

See notes to financial statements. 7



ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMEN’S ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2023
Note 1. Organization

Alaska Longline Fishermen’s Association (“ALFA”) is a non-profit association of independent
commercial vessel owners and crewmembers who are committed to continuing the sustainable
harvest of sablefish, halibut, groundfish, and salmon while supporting healthy marine ecosystems
and strong coastal communities.

ALFA’s income includes membership dues, donations, grant and contract revenue, and earned
income from the Alaskans Own program, and leasing of sablefish A-shares.

Functional Groups used to organize ALFA’s grants and contracts include:
Group 1: Administration - Organizational management, bookkeeping, grant writing and reporting.

Group 2: Education and Training - Work that increases fishermen’s understanding of fishery
science and management. This also includes outreach to the public on fish issues, fishermen’s
conservation work, young fishermen programs, fishermen expos and other trainings for new or
established fishermen.

Group 3: Research, Stewardship, and Innovation - All fishery conservation network work that
engages fishermen/scientists in research and creates new solutions to conservation issues
including energy efficiency and conversion.

Group 4: Fisheries Policy Engagement - Advocacy for policy that supports ocean health,
sustainable fisheries and thriving fishing communities.

Group 5: Community Health and Resilience - Includes seafood donation work, conservation work
that promotes sustainable local economies, sablefish A-shares, and Alaskans Own community
supported fishery.

During 2023, ALFA administered the following grants and contracts organized by Main Functional
Group for each grant:

Group 1: Administration

e A contract with Alaska Sustainable Fisheries Trust (“ASFT”) to provide it with
bookkeeping and payroll services.

Group 2: Education and Training

e Two grants from the City of Sitka to support ALFA and Alaska Sustainable Fisheries
Trust’s (“ASFT”) joint young fishermen programming with a focus on enhancing access
for Sitka’s young fishermen.

e A contract with Kelptastic Farms to assist with educational curriculum and outreach on
future mariculture opportunities for the fishing community in Sitka.

e A grant awarded as part of National Sea Grant’s Young Fishermen's
Development Grant Program to provide training, education, outreach, and
technical assistance initiatives for young fishermen. Working with partners
Alaska Sea Grant, Alaska Marine Conservation Council and Alaska Marine
Safety Education Association.



ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMEN’S ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. - continued

Group 3: Research, Stewardship, and Innovation

The Department of Energy awarded a grant to ALFA in support of the ALFA BETA
(ALFA Boat Energy Transition Accelerator) which pioneers hybrid and full electric
propulsion in the small boat fishing and mariculture industries. The ALFA BETA project
aligns with ALFA’s

mission to address climate change and decarbonize the seafood industry.

Two grants from the National Fish & Wildlife Foundation related to at-sea electronic
monitoring of the Alaskan halibut and sablefish individual fishing quota IFQ fisheries.
These grants supported supplies and contract services necessary to increase the scale
of the existing program to meet management targets, and the development of new EM
hardware configurations. The grant also supports stakeholder outreach and engagement
in developing at-sea monitoring solutions for this fleet.

A contract with J. Straley Investigations to evaluate whale depredation deterrent
strategies.

A grant from Deckhand Pro from 2023 through 2024 that recruits fishermen and fishing
vessels as well as monitoring and tracking electronic logbook use.

A contract with University of Maine to assist with research on who has access to local
and regional seafood systems, what the perceived benefits are, how they are gaining
access, and what possibilities there are for more just and equitable seafood systems.

A contract with Local Fish Fund 2 to provide it with program outreach and administrative
services.

Group 4: Fisheries Policy Engagement

A grant from Alaska Marine Conservation Council to support marine policy participation
by a young fellow and Alaskans Own programming

A contract with the American Sustainable Business Council/ Businesses for Conservation
and Climate Action for marine policy leadership in the America The Beautiful initiative.

Group 5: Community Health and Resilience

A summer intern grant from the Alaska Conservation Foundation to host a summer
intern to work on programs including Alaskan’s Own and Fisheries Conservation
Network projects.

A contract with the Alaska Sustainable Fisheries Trust to help administer programs
including SeaBank, policy advocacy and engagement, Fishery Conservation Network,
and young fishermen’s initiative.

A second contract with the Alaska Sustainable Fisheries Trust to assist in creating a new
National Trust in the U.S. for catch shares as part of a Catch Together and Multiplier
National Trust grant and to manage sablefish A-Shares.

A planning grant from the United States Department of Agriculture’s Regional Food
Systems Partnership to develop a sustainable seafood distribution and workforce
development plan.

A grant from Northwest Farm Credit Services in support of hybrid vessel energy
conversion.



ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMEN’S ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The Organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America for not-for-profit organizations. The
significant accounting and reporting policies used by the Organization are described below.

Basis of Accounting
The accounting records of the ALFA are maintained on an accrual basis of accounting under
which revenues are recognized when earned and liabilities and expenses when incurred.

Net Assets
Net assets and related revenues and support are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restricts and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of
ALFA.

Net assets with donor restrictions — Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors
and grantors. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, and the
restriction will expire when the resources are used in accordance with the donor’s
instructions or when the stipulated time has passed. Other donor-imposed restrictions are
perpetual in nature, the Organization must continue to use the resources in accordance
with the donor’s instructions.

When the donor-restriction expires, that is when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose
restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restriction are reclassified to net assets without
donor restriction and reported in the accompanying financial statement of activities as net assets
released from restriction.

Contributions of Cash and Other Financial Assets

ALFA records contributions in the period received if they are unconditional which requires there
be no right of return of the assets contributed and no indication of donor-imposed barriers or
performance obligations as a condition of the contribution based upon the donor agreement.
Contributions of securities or other similar nonfinancial assets are recorded at the fair value of the
assets received and are classified as either without donor restriction or with donor restriction,
depending on whether the donor has imposed a restriction on the use of such assets.
Contributions received with donor-imposed barriers are recognized as revenue when the barriers
have been met. Amounts received in advance of satisfying the donor-imposed barriers are
reported as deferred revenue until the barriers are met.

Program Revenues

Program revenues received are not recognized until the revenue is earned, which is when the
services are provided, and the Organization does not believe it is required to provide additional
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ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMEN’S ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. — continued

goods or services to fulfill its related performance obligations. Reciprocal transactions within
program services are those provided to customers through the Alaskans Own retail sales of fish.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the Statement of Cash Flows, ALFA includes cash on deposit; cash on hand, money market
accounts, certificates of deposits, (if any) and short-term investments with original maturities less
than three months, (if any) to be cash equivalents.

Grants and Other Receivables

Grants receivable are recorded based upon the availability of funds under the grant agreements
and the provision of services under the terms of the grant. Other receivables include amounts
due on contracts for services.

No allowance for doubtful accounts has been recognized as management considers all amount
collectible.

Retail Inventory
Retail inventory includes logo clothing and other items and frozen fish and other seafood products.
Inventory is value at cost, using the first-in, first-out method.

Property and Equipment

The Organization’s only property and equipment is used office furniture and computer equipment.
None of these items meet the criteria for capitalization and have been recognized as an expense
when purchased.

Other Assets

Other assets include individual fishing quota (IFQ) which permit the fishing of sablefish in
Southeast Alaska. The IFQs are leased to fishermen with the goal of promoting entry into the
fishery.

Advertising
Advertising is recognized as an expense in the year it is incurred.

Functional Expenses

The statement of functional expenses reports certain categories of expenses that are attributable
to one or more program or supporting functions. These expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Personal services are allocated based upon
employee reported time required for various program activities. Facilities expense is charged to
program and support services using estimated space usage.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent

11



ALASKA LONGLINE FISHERMEN’S ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 2. — continued

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Tax

ALFA is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501c(6) of the Internal Revenue Code.
It is the organization’s practice to include penalties and interest (if any) associated with income
taxes in income tax expense. The ALFA’s federal income tax returns (Form 990) are subject to
possible examination by the Internal Revenue Service until the expiration of the related statute of
limitations on these tax returns, which, in general, have a three-year limitation.

Subsequent Events

ALFA has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the Independent Auditor's Report,
which is commensurate with the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 3. Liquidity and Availability

The following reflects ALFA’s financial assets at year-end, reduced by the amounts not available
for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year.

2023 2022

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 411,264 $ 445,360

Grants and accounts receivable 109,185 81,179
Total financial assets at year-end 520,449 526,539
Less those unavailable for general expenditure
within one year due to:
Purpose restrictions by donor or grantor 166,456 178,589
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year $ 353,993 $ 347,950

Note 4. Contingencies

Amounts received or receivable from granting agencies are subject to audit and adjustment. Any
disallowed claims, including amounts already collected would become a liability of ALFA. The
amount, (if any) of expenses which may be disallowed by granting agencies cannot be
determined, although ALFA expects such amounts, (if any) to be immaterial.

ALFA has concentrated its credit risk for cash by maintaining deposits in financial institutions,
which may at times exceed the amounts covered by insurance provided by the United States
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). ALFA has not experienced any losses in such
accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk to cash.
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Balance Sheet

Alaska Longline Fishermen's Association
As of April 30, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Assets
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
First Bank Checking 8480 913,938.94
First Bank Savings 8450 157,488.32
Gaming Account 8500 263.40
PayPal 764.57
Petty Cash 256.61

Total for Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable
11000 Accounts Receivable
Total for Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

11001 A/R for Audit

1200 Undeposited Funds

1210 Inventory Asset

1220 Loan to ASFT

1230 Reimbursements Owed to ALFA
1400 Grant Receivable

1500 Security Deposit

Square Up Deferrals
Total for Other Current Assets

Total for Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15000 Furniture and Equipment
Total for Fixed Assets

Other Assets

18600 Other Assets

18700 Rent Deposit

A Quota Shares - West Yakutat
Total for Other Assets

Total for Assets

$1,072,711.84

35,877.92
$35,877.92

812.00
3,331.25

$4,143.25
$1,112,733.01

84,920.00
$84,920.00

$1,197,653.01




Balance Sheet

Alaska Longline Fishermen's Association
As of April 30, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 7,909.02
Total for Accounts Payable $7,909.02
Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
2110 Direct Deposit Liabilities
24001 *Payroll Liabilities
2500 Unearned Income 529,093.60
City of Sitka Payable 680.16
Direct Deposit Payable
Direct Deposit Payable (186 )
Due to 2023-2024 MCFA Travelers -769.80
Due to ASFT
Due to LFF1
Health Reimbursement HRAs $16,798.98
Payroll Tax Liability 1,115.58
Salary Advances
Sales Tax Payable CBS -2,806.67
Total for Other Current Liabilities $544,111.85
Total for Current Liabilities $552,020.87
Long-term Liabilities
Total for Liabilities $552,020.87
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings 635,684.53
Net Income 9,947.61
30000 Opening Balance Equity
31500 Temp. Restricted Net Assets
Total for Equity $645,632.14

Total for Liabilities and Equity

$1,197,653.01




Alaska Longline Fishermen's Association

Profit and Loss

January 1-April 30, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Income
4000 Grant Income 32,657.53
4005 Contract Income 54,473.09
4010 Individual Membership Dues 15,684.97
4020 Business Membership 11,200.00
4030 Donation Income 1,735.38
4036 DC Trip Donations 2,500.00
4050 Retail Sales 3,340.93
4060 Alaskans Own Fish Sales 56,061.74
49910 Returned Check Charges 5.00
Total for Income $177,658.64
Cost of Goods Sold
5000 Cost of Goods Sold 3,193.26
5002 Credit Card Merchant Fees 2,420.77
5010 Fish Purchases 1,245.60
5020 Shipping Supplies/Packaging 598.83
5030 Freight/Shipping/Air Cargo 3,182.25
Total for Cost of Goods Sold $10,640.71
Gross Profit $167,017.93
Expenses
100 Personnel Services Expense $116,878.79
200 Direct Supp to Target Pop 0
250 Dues, Subscript. & Memberships 5,700.00
Total for 200 Direct Supp to Target Pop $5,700.00
300 Consultants & Contracted 0
360 Professional Services 13,422.36
370 Media 200.00
Total for 300 Consultants & Contracted $13,622.36
400 Travel & Conferences 0
420 IPHC 209.99
450 Board Of Fisheries 2,179.11
Total for 400 Travel & Conferences $2,389.10
500 Program & Capital Expenditure 0
560 Moorage & Storage 2,215.50
607 Program 7,976.15
Total for 500 Program & Capital Expenditure $10,191.65
600 Other Direct Costs 0
601 Postage, Shippping, PO Rental 169.70
602 Rent 2,000.00
603 Telephone/Internet 777.18



Profit and Loss

Alaska Longline Fishermen's Association
January 1-April 30, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
605 Office 478.69
606 Software/Computer Supplies 2,463.20
610 Advertising/Printing 1,521.19
680 Meeting Expense 638.93
695 Taxes, Licenses & Permit 328.09
699 Bank Charges 378.06

Total for 600 Other Direct Costs $8,755.04
Reimbursements

Total for Expenses $157,536.94

Net Operating Income $9,480.99

Other Income

720 Interest/Div Income 466.62
749 Transfer Overhead Income 74.02
Total for Other Income $540.64

Other Expenses

849 Overhead Expense 74.02
Total for Other Expenses $74.02
Net Other Income $466.62

Net Income

$9,947.61




Alaska Longline Fishermen's
Association
2025 Board Approved Budget
Quarterly Statement of Activity

and
nlld"l\" A Al\*llﬂl
Uuugct VI Mmuiludl
$ Over/(Under)
2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 Budget  FY24 Budget % of FY24 Budget
Revenues
Net Cash Reserve from PY - 196,000 - 196,000 100%
Grant Income 300,210 686,347 889,072 (202,725) 130%
Contract Income 138,717 151,953 84,780 67,173 56%
Individual Membership Dues 36,995 30,000 37,000 (7,000) 123%
Business Membership 12,200 12,200 15,000 (2,800) 123%
Donation Income 39,836 20,000 56,699 (36,699) 283%
DC Trip Donations 17,183 - 400 (400) #DIV/O!
Legal Action Donations 1,000 - - - 0%
Fundraising Income 1,874 - 2,190 (2,190) #DIV/0!
Retail Sales 1,135 3,000 1,134 1,866 38%
Equipment Rental - - - - 0%
Alaskans Own Fish Sales 136,457 128,000 135,000 (7,000) 105%
A Shares West Yakutat 1,968 - 1,968 (1,968) #DIV/O!
Total Revenues 687,575 1,227,500 1,223,243 4,257 100%
COGS 113,711 106,000 104,000 2,000 98%
Gross Profit 573,864 1,121,500 1,119,243 2,257 100%
Expense
Personnel Services Expense(100) 281,847 307,862 347,969 (40,107) 113%
Direct Support (200) 9,950 6,500 5,785 715 89%
Consultants and Contracted (300) 188,539 160,000 368,763 (208,763) 230%
Travel & Conferences (400) 16,200 30,590 31,118 (528) 102%
Program & Cap Expenditures (500) 36,472 108,000 133,952 (25,952) 124%
Other Direct Costs (600) 23,053 106,000 59,901 46,099 57%
Overhead Expense (700) - 29,000 30,034 (1,034) 104%
Total Expenses 556,061 747,952 977,522 (229,570) 77%
Other Income
Interest/Dividend Income 579 - - - 0%
Net Profit 18,382 373,548 141,721 231,827

FOR BOARD PURPOSES ONLY
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